From: Knapowski, John <John.Knapowski@ams-osram.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 9:45 AM
To: Pcn System <Pcn.System@FutureElectronics.com>

Cc: Jason Vick <Jason.Vick@FutureElectronics.com>; Esther Afriat

<Esther.Afriat@FutureElectronics.com>; Lisa Lang <Lisa.Lang@ams-osram.com>

Subject: Additional information regarding PCN89-2021

TO PCN.SYSTEM

This is to inform you, that the change (Test Site Transfer) will be effective in March 2022 for the below
listed products — please inform the customers mentioned below about it.

501110012
501110018
505430005
505430025

@Esther — are any of these devices listed above or in the pdfs the ones Dexcom uses?

AS6200-AWLT-S WLP LF T&R
AS6200-AWLT-L WLP LF T&R
AS6212-AWLT-S WLP LF T&R
AS6214-AWLT-S WLP LF T&R

Future Electronics Inc.
Future Electronics Inc.
Future Electronics Inc.
Future

11068
11068
11068
11068



amii OSRAM

To Whom It May Concern

PCN89-2021 (Test Site Transfer)

ams-OSRAM AG T +43 3136 500-0
Tobelbader Strafle 30 F +43 3136 525-01
8141 Premstaetten sensors@ams.com

Austria WWW.ams-osram.com

Premstaetten, 24 January 2022

To ensure necessary flexibility and capacity, ams AG will transfer the final test location from ams

AG in Austria to ams AG in Philippines.

There will be no changes in terms of form, fit, function, quality or reliability.

The following product(s) will be affected:

Product

Ordering Code

Material ID

AS6218-AWLT-SWLP LF T&R

AS6218-AWLT-S | 505430035

AS6221-AWLT-SWLP LF T&R

AS6221-AWLT-S | 505430040

AS6214-AWLT-SWLP LF T&R

AS6214-AWLT-S | 505430025

If you do have further questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Please be advised that unless we receive your written refusal concerning this PCN within 30 days,

the PCN shall be deemed accepted.

Yours sincerely,

Valentin Krenn

ams-OSRAM AG

Operations Business Line MSP

IBAN EUR AT161910000038350001
BIC DEUTATWWXXX
IBAN USD AT241910000038350051

Bankverbindungen/
Bankaccounts
Deutsche Bank AG, Vienna

BIC DEUTATWWXXX
Firmenbuchgericht Graz
Firmenbuch Nr. FN 34109k

DVR 420352
UID/VAT ATU 28560205
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To Whom It May Concern

PCN89-2021 (Test Site Transfer)

ams-OSRAM AG
Tobelbader Straf3e 30
8141 Premstaetten
Austria

T +43 3136 500-0

F +43 3136 525-01
sensors@ams.com
WWW.ams-osram.com

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

Product Ordering Code Material ID

AS6200-AWLT-S WLP LF T&R AS6200-AWLT-S | 501110012

AS6200-AWLT-L WLP LF T&R AS6200-AWLT-L | 501110018

AS6212-AWLT-S WLP LF T&R AS6212-AWLT-S | 505430005

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

(it Pgas
Valentin Krenn

ams-OSRAM AG

Operations Business Line MSP

Bankverbindungen/ IBAN EUR AT161910000038350001
Bankaccounts BIC DEUTATWWXXX
Deutsche Bank AG, Vienna IBAN USD AT241910000038350051

BIC DEUTATWWXXX
Firmenbuchgericht Graz
Firmenbuch Nr. FN 34109k

DVR 420352
UID/VAT ATU 28560205



